

To: All Members of Brington Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the Annual Parish Meeting of Brington Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 19 February 2025 starting at 7.45pm. All Members of the Public and Press are welcome

Dated: 13 February 2025

Shelagh Muir

Parish Clerk

Signed: Shelagh Muir

(Parish Clerk)

1. Welcome 2. **Apologies** To receive and approve apologies for absence. 3. **Disclosures of prejudicial or personal interests** To receive Councillor Disclosures of prejudicial or personal interests for items on the agenda. 4. **Minutes of the last Council Meeting** To approve and sign as an accurate record Minutes of the Meeting held on 15 January 2025. 5. Public Time (The Council allows 15 minutes for public participation; members of the public should not speak for more than 3 minutes each). 6. To receive reports from: a. The Chair (For information only, to follow) Parish Clerk (For information only, to follow b. c. West Northants Council (For information only, to follow). d. Police – Report and Update 7. **Reading Room Lease Update** i. To note progress of the New Lease. ii. To discuss an update from Althorp with reference to Electrical Issues and approve required work. 9. Planning To consider the following Planning Applications and Decisions and any additional a. application(s) presented after the publication of the agenda): a.2025/0449/TCA at The Althorp Coaching Inn Main Street Great Brington NN7 4JA for Lombardy Poplars x 4 - removed to ground level and treated. To Note To Note Previous Planning Application Decisions. b. a.2024/5383/FULL at The Manse Chapel View Little Brington NN7 4HX -Withdrawn. b. 2024/5670/NMA at Workshop And Premises, East Haddon Road, Great Brington -Approved Subject to conditions. c. 2025/0330/NMA at Orchard House 2 Fermoy Court Little Brington NN7 4JP - Approved To note Planning related issues (if any): none at date of publication c. 10. **Consultations from West Northamptonshire Council** • Help shape the One West Northamptonshire Plan For further information, to view the Plan, and to provide views please visit: Help shape the One West Northamptonshire Plan This activity closes midnight 20 February 2025. • Full Peer Review Details of the One West Northamptonshire plan and how to get involved can be found on the Council's website. The full peer review progress report is also available on the website.

11.	a. b.	 Recycling centres to open 7 days a week starting from 1 April, West Northamptonshire Council (WNC) will enter a new contract with FCC Waste Services, better known as FCC Environment, to manage all six recycling centres across the area – Sixfields, Ecton Lane, Daventry, Towcester and Brixworth Household Recycling Centres and Farthinghoe Recycling and Reuse Centre. More information about our <u>HWRCs can be found on our</u> website. Proposed 50mph Speed Limit - Roman Road, Little Brington Our Reference <u>P2068 (Statutory)</u> The change of speed limit requires a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) to be in place, but before we advertise our intent to make the Order, we would welcome your comments on the proposals. All comments and feedback can be sent via email to: <u>WNCParkingenquiries@kier.co.uk</u> quoting Reference P2068 by Friday 28th February 2025. Please visit the <u>West Northamptonshire Consultation Hub</u> for more information about all consultation or engagement activities and how to have your say. Environment To receive updates from Althorp Estate; i) To note updates on Outstanding Matters To receive Updates from the Parish Council
	D.	To receive Updates from the Parish Council To note updates on outstanding matters – Memorial Cross - details of Stonemasons.
12		To Consider a Parish Council Representative on the Chauntry Trust To agree the Parish Council Representative on the Chauntry Trust.
13.		Finance
	a. b.	To Agree the Bank Balance at 31 January 2025 (To follow) To Approve Payments for February 2025 (To Follow)
14.		Parish Path Warden Scheme: Enhancing Rights of Way Networks To agree the a Parish Council Representative on the Parish Path Warden Scheme.
15.		Play Area Equipment Project To note an update on progress of the project. To consider and agree any changes to specification
16.		To consider excluding members of the public from Item 17 – "To consider Tenders received for the Landscape Maintenance Contract 2025-2028" by virtue the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 on the grounds that there may likely be a disclosure of exempt information as defined in the appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (Information referring to the financial or business affairs of the Council)
17.		Landscape Maintenance Contract Renewal To consider Tenders received for the Landscape Maintenance Contract for 2025-2028.

The next scheduled meeting of the Parish Council is on Wednesday 19 March 2025. Items for consideration to be included on the March Agenda should be sent to the Clerk by Friday 7 March 2025